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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Elena Manzo [emanzo@somaenv.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 3:08 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO3066 - RE: Upload Confirmation for 6501 Shattuck Avenue

Categories: Mail_Cases

Dear Donna, 
 
I will work on uploading everything we have here to the ACEH ftp site.  
 
Athan’s email is: magganas@prodigy.net 
 
   
Thank you very much for your time! 
 
  
Elena K. Manzo 
Senior Project Scientist 
SOMA Environmental Engineering 
Phone:(925)734-6400 
Fax:(925)734-6401 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 2:59 PM 
To: Elena Manzo 
Subject: RO3066 - RE: Upload Confirmation for 6501 Shattuck Avenue 
 
Hi Elena,  
 
The Phase 1 report(s) need to be uploaded to the ACEH ftp site. 
Also, all other environmental information including data and/or reports pertaining to existing or potential environmental 
issues at this site also need to be uploaded to the ftp site.   
Please pass this request along to the RP Athan Magganas & Mansour.   
 
Please also supply the e‐mail address for Athan Magganas 
 
Thank You, Donna 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6721| Ext. 36721 | donna.drogos@acgov.org  
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
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_____________________________________________ 
From: Elena Manzo [mailto:emanzo@somaenv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 5:45 PM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: Upload Confirmation for 6501 Shattuck Avenue 
 
 
Subject: Upload Confirmation for 6501 Shattuck Avenue 
 
The report has been uploaded to the Alameda County’s ftp://alcoftp1.acgov.org/ website for your review.  
 
 
Thank you for your time in reviewing our report. 
 
 
Elena K. Manzo 
Project Scientist 
SOMA Environmental Engineering 
Phone:(925)734-6400 
Fax:(925)734-6401 
 
 



From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
To: "Vibeke Norgaard"
Bcc: paresh.khatri@acgov.org
Subject: RO3066 - RE: Take Two
Date: Friday, August 27, 2010 4:29:00 PM

Hi Vibeke, 
 
I received 2 e-mails from you with the photos, thank you for the info.  I have the case listed (Case #
RO3066) & the case files should be available to the caseworker and also available for public viewing
on our website by the end of next week. 
 
We will cc: you (on behalf of your 6501-ShattuckWatch neighborhood group) on our letters as
requested.
 
Thank You, Donna
 
 
View case files online at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/findsite.htm
(make sure you select “LOP document search” in ‘Queries’ dropdown under ‘Search’ )
 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6721| Ext. 36721  | donna.drogos@acgov.org 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments
thereto.
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Vibeke Norgaard [mailto:vnorgaard@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 4:38 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Take Two
 
Sorry! Did you get them this time? - Vibeke

> Date: Wed, 11 Aug 2010 12:15:40 -0700
> Subject: Re: Just 1, 2 and 4
> From: ianmartinphotography@gmail.com
> To: vnorgaard@hotmail.com
> 
> Here ya go! These were all taken the evening of March 17th, 2010.

mailto:vnorgaard@hotmail.com
mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=Depts/cn=Recipients/cn=pkhatri
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/findsite.htm


> Shattuck-1.jpg was taken at 5:53 PM
> Shattuck-2.jpg was taken at 6:21 PM
> Shattuck-3.jpg was taken at 7:23 PM
> Shattuck-4.jpg was taken at 5:54 PM
> 
>
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